==

UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC L
AND . géqgég/iggéz/m.em
SOCIAL COUNCIL ey

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION OF MINCRITIES
Eleventh Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWO HUNDRED AND SIXTY-SEVENTH MEETING
‘ ' Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Wednesday, 14 January 1959, at 10..45 a.m.

CONTENTS

Study of discrimiﬁation in tﬁe,matter of religiocus righ*s and
practices (E/CN.l4/sub.2/L.123/Add.1, E/CN.k/Sub.2/L.150) (continued )

Study of discrimination in.the matter of political rights
(E/CN.b/Sub.2/L.1k7) - ‘

59-08248 [oos




E/CN.4/Sub,.2/SR.267

English
Page 2
PRESENT:
Cheirman: ’ Mr., AWAD
Rapporteur: Mr. SAARIO
Members: Mr. BEYHUM
My, CHAYET
Mr. FCiIN

Mr. HISCOCKS

Mr. INCLES

Mr. KRISHNASWAMI

Mr. MACHOWSKI

Mr. ROY ,

Mr. SANTA CRUZ

Mr. SPAULDING
Representatives of apecialized sgencies:

Mr. PAYRO

Mr. SALSAMENDI

Secretarist: Mr, HUMPHREY

Mr. LAWSON

(United Arab Republic)
(Finland)
(Levanon)
(France)

(Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

(United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland)

(Philippines)

(India)

(Poland )

(Haiti)

(Chile) |
(United States of America)

Internationsl Labour
Organisation

United Nstions Educational,
Scientific and Cultural
Organization

‘ Director, Division of

Humen Rights
Secretary of the Sub~Commission

/e




E/CN.L/Sub.2/8R.267
English
Page 3

BTUDY OF DISCRIMINATION IN THE MATTER OF RELIGIOUS RIGHTS AND PRACITCES
(E/CN.b4/Sub.2/L,123/Add.1, E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.150)(continued )

Mr, HUMPHREY (Secretariat) éaid that he would give the Sub-Commission
the information for which it had asked regarding the system of periodic reports
on human rights, which had been established in Economic and Social Council
resolution 624 D (XXII). At the time of the fourteenth session of the
Commission on Human Rights, beld in the spring of 1958, the Secretariat had
received reports from thirit-five Governmenﬁs; from those reports 1t had
produced summaries (E/CN.L/T47 and Add.l-bk) which had been submitted to the
Commission. In addition, the reports submitted by the specialized agenciles
(E/CN.M/YES and Add.l and 2) hed been communicated to the Commission. The

Commission had engaged in a preliminary discussion of those reports and had
expressed the hope that the Govermments which had not yet done so would trensmit
reports before the fifteenth session, at which time it would consider the matter
further. The Commission had further requested the Secretary-General, in consultatim
with the specialized agencies, to subnmit to it at its fifteenth session suggestions
for a more detailed plan to guide Govermments in preparing future triennial reports,
as also for the avoidance of duplication between the sumary of the reports of
Governments and the reports of the specialized agencies. Since the fourteenth
session of the Commission, five additional reports had been received from
Governments. The Secretary-General was in the course of preparing the more
detailed plan which the Commission had requested and would submit it to the

Commission at its fifteenth session.

Mr, SAARIO felt that, while the Sub-Commicsion was fully entitled to
express hopes, certain passages in the draft resolution (E/CN.k/Sub.2/L.150)
before the Sub-Commission might nevertheless be worded in less peremptory terms.

He proposed that the end of operative paragraph 3 should be amended to read: "will
pay attention to the supplementary report of the Special Rapporteur and especially
to the draft basic rules included in chapter XI of that supplementary report”.
Again, he felt that the beginning of paragreph 4 might be amended to read:
"Expresses the opinion that the triennial reporting procedure planned by the

Commission on Human Rights, if carried into effect, will in future provide...”.

oo




E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.267
English
Page 4

Mr. HISCOCKS pointed out that Mr. Saariots proposal for operative
paragraph 3 would be contrary to the sponsérs' intentions. For one thing,

"pay attention to" was & stronger and more peremptory expression than "take into
account”; for another, Mr. Seario seemed to wish to draw attention to the

whole of the supplementary report and not merely to chapter XI.

Mr. MACHOWSKI sgreed with Mr. Fowin and Mr. Ssario that operative
paragraphs 3 and 4 weré cpen to serious objections. Where paragraph 3 was
concerned, the "higher’be&ies"kcbuld refer to the Sub-Commission's report and
to the summery records of its meetings if they wished to take imto account the
views expressed in the Sub-Commission. It was not for the Sub-Commission to
initiate action which wes cohtrafy to United Nations practice and which was:nct
warranted by any particular emergency. It would be better stili if thémhigher
bodies were to ﬁostpone‘COnSideration of article 18 of the draft Covenanﬁ on ‘
Civil and Political Rights rather than to base themselves oaneﬁts“which as yet
vere only of a provisional nature. With regard to operative paraéraph k. not
only had it very little connexion with the paragraphs which preceded it but
the Sub-Commission, in spite of Mr. Humphreyfs explanation, was not sufficiently
instructed about the triennial reportlng procedure to enable it to take e decision

on the question.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ observed that Mr. Machows kl's remark that consideration

of article 18 of the draft Covenant could be postponed was at variance with the

eriticism Mr. Fomin had made of operatxve paracraph 3 of the draft resolution ‘ ‘
at the previous meeting. However that might be, he would be glad if Mr. Machowski
could see his way to voting in fao vour of paragraph 3, in cese the hlgher bodies
might feel unable to defer con51deration of article 18 until such time as the
Sub-Commission had completed its’ work on discrimination in the matter ‘of religious

rights and practices.

Mr. INGLES agreed with Mr. Saario that the draft resolutmon ghould not
be worded in too emphatic a manner. He pointed out, however, that operative -
paragraph 3 merely expressed a hope. Paragraph L referred to a procedure which,
though perhaps only experimental at present was already in use, -  The wording
proposed by Mr. Sserio was not therefore in keeping with the facts. It might be

[ose




E/CN.L4/Sub.2/SR.267
English
Page 5

(Mr. Ingles)

possible to consider replacing the words "if carried into effect” by "if made
permanent”. As the Special Rapporteur had sald, the suggestion made by the
Sub-Commission could be taken into consideration by the Commission on Human Rights
when the latter was deciding on the future of the triemnial reporting procedure.
Moreover, the basic rules proposed by Mr. Krishnaswami could help in establishing
the "more detailed plan” which had been requested by the Commission on Human Rights.

Mr. MACHCVWSKI thanked Mr. Sante Cruz for the efforts which he had made
to reach a compromise, but said that unfortunately he could not accept a proposal
which did not meet his wain objecfion, nemely, that the Sub-Commigsion should
not make a formal reconmendgtion direct to the Genmeral Assembly. Furthermore,
the Commission on Huaman Righté, the Economic and Soclal Council and the Third
Committee of the General Assembly were kept fully informed about the work of the
Sub-Commission and there was no need for the Sub-Commission to maske a polnt of

drawing their attention to a document which was as yet incomplete and of a

provisional nature.

Mr. POMIN, too, felt that the fact that there was no final text was
in itself sufficient reason for opposing the adoption of operative paragraph 3.
At the present stage of the Sub-Commission's work 1t would not be fitting for the
documents it had issued to be made use of in considering article 18 of the
draft Covernant. Mr. Krisghnaswami's report and draft basic rules had not been
completed and none of the members of the Sub-Cocmmission was in a position to say
what their final contents would be the following year. He had no objection to
detailed reference being made in the Sub-Commission’s report to all the opinions
expressed by its members.

Turning to operative paragraph 4, he felt that it was not right to try to
relate the triennial reporting procedure solely to the study of diserimipation in
the matter of religious rights and practices, the more so as the rules formulated
by the Special Rapporteur, as they now stood, were at variance with the Universal
Declaration of Human Rights on several important points. The guestionnaires sent
to Governments 1n connexion with the preparation of triemnlal reports should be
based on the Declaration of Human Rights and on the Covenants,once the latter had
been adopted. There was no. reason why greater stress should be placed on

oY




E/cN.k/sub.2/SR.267 -
Inglish
Page 6

(Mr. Pomin)

discrimination in the matter of religlous rights than on discrimination in other
equally important spheres, such as education, employment and occupation, or in
spheres which the Sub-Commission had as yet not even begun to consider.

Mr. SAARIO proposed that the meeting should be suspended to emable
members of the Sub-Commission to prepare a text incorporating proposals vhich
weuld eliminate differences of opinion. '

Mr. SANTA CRUZ said that, while he favoured a compromise solution,
he did not think that a suspension of the meeting would enable the Sub - Commi ssion
to make any headway, since the gponsore of the draft resolution could not‘go

beyond the views which they had already expressed.

» Mr. ROY sgreed. In his oplnion, a suspension of the meeting would not

make the quest for an‘agreed solution any easier.

The CHAIRMAN put the proposal for a suspension of the meeting to the
vote. ’
The proposal was rejected by 6 votes to 3, with 3 abstentions.

Mr. ROY pointed out that operative paragraph 3, as now worded, did not
specify which higher bodles the sponsors had in mind. He felt that the sponsors
of the draft resolution could meet the wishes of Mr. Fomin and Mr. Machowski 1f
they amended the text to read: "3. Expresses the hope that in-any work which
it may do in 1959 on article 18 of the draft Covenant on Civil and Politieal Rights,
the Commission on Human Rights will draw the attention of -the General Assembly
through the Economic and Soclal Council, to the ideas contained in the draft basie
rules included by the Special Rapporteur...”. .

He would find it difficult to vote in favour of operative paragraph 4. He
had yet to be convinced that the triennial reporting procedure at present used
experimentally by the Commission on Human Rights really provided & suitable
framework within which Governments could report progress. He would abstain from
voting on that paragraph.

Mr. HISCOCKS asked Mr. Fomin, who had maintained that the Sub-Commission
was not entitled to transmit a report that was still in provisional form to a

higher body, if Mr. Roy's suggestion, would meet his views.

[eoe




E/CN.L/Sub.2/SR.267
English
Page 7

(Mr. Hiscocks)

Mr. Fomin had also pointed out that in choosing the particular subject of
religicus rights and practices the Sub-Commission would be discriminating in favour
of one right to the detriment of the other rights that were set forth in
the Universa; Declaration. The Special Rapporteur hed replied to that objection
in advance, in paragraph 347 of his draft‘report: the Sub-Commlssion did not
wish to burden Governments with any unnecessary requests for information.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ feared that Mr. Roy's suggestion regarding operative
paragraph 3 of the draft resolution would mot change the attitude of Mr. Fomin,
who held that the Sub-Commission should not aspire to give advice of too specific
a pature to higher bodies of the United Nations., The Sub-Commission, however,
had never attempted to go over fhe head of the Commission on Human Rights or of
the Economic and Social Council, and it certainly haed the right to express an
opinioh. If Mr. Pomin was able to accept Mr. Roy's formula, the sponsors of the
draft resolution would have no objectioﬁ to considering its adoption.

Referring to operative paragraph 4 of the draft resolution, he said that it
wasg not the sponsors® intention that the triennial reports should be limited
exclusively to information on discrimination in the matter of religious rights
and practices. Paragraph U referred to that subject simply because the draft
resolution related solely to Mr. Krishnaswami's study. He would, however, agree
to amend paragraph 4 to read as follows: "... progress made in combating
discrimination, particularly in religious rights...”.

Mr. FOMIN explained that his objection to operative paragraph 3
concerned a question not of drafting but of principle. He would vote against
operative paragraph 4 also, For one thing, the Sub-Commission seemed to have
forgotten that the studies on discrimination in the fileld of education and in
the field of employment and occupation had not been withdrawn from its agenda and
that great efforts would be needed to promote the elimination of discrimination
in that field. For another, until the adoption of the draft Covenants there was no
basis for the establishment of questionnaires for the triennial reports other than
the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. Yet it was being suggested that the
Sub-Commission should propose to the Commission on Human Rights that it should draw
u@ a questionnaire on one particular right, that of freedom of religion, which
would go beyond, and in some respects even contradict, the Universal Declaration
and would not be in keeping with the need for uniformity in triennial reports.There
was indeed a contradiction between the Universal Declaration and the basic rules

to which he had already referred. /~-~

sy




E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.267
Epglish
Page 8

Mr. HISCOCKS said that he did not object to the amendments to paragraph b
suggested by Mrs Santa Cruz. He pointed out, however, that paregraphs 3 and L of

the draft resolution corresponded to certain proposals in Mr. Krishnaswami's
repcrt. He regretted that those paragraphs were occasioning such 1ive1y
controvérsy; He asked that operative paragraph 1 should be put to the vote
separately so that tie Sub-Commission might express its appreciation to the
Special Rapporteur in a unanimous vote.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ pointed out that Mr. Fomin feared that in operative
paragraph h which reproduced the idea set forth in paragraph 350 of the draft
report, the Sub~Commission was pr oposing to the Commizsion on Human Rights that

the basic rules, which had not yet been given final form, should be one of the
factors the Cormission would use in drawing up the plan for the preparation of the
triehniai‘réports. Operative‘paragraph 4 was not, however, as categorical as

Mr, FominAseémed to think: 1t simply pointed out that the triennial reporting
procedare might provide & suitable fremework for the collection of information, it
was obvious that until the basic rules had been finally adopted the Commlssion

on Human Rights would use the Universel Declarstion of Human Rights as the basis

for its questlonnaire.

Mr. ROY said that he was satisfied with the amendments that Mr. Santa Cruz

and Mr. Hiscocks had made to paragraph 4. He stressed that there was no question
of the Sub-Commission considering that any particular procedure should be used as
a basis for work in all fields of discrimination.

He found paregraph 3 quite satisfactory but he thought it would be better
for the Sub-Commission to address itself unéquivocally to thé Commission on
Human Rights and the Economic and Social Council in expfessihg & hﬂpe.. His only
reason in suggesting an emendment to the text of paragraph 3 had beenxto try to
reconcile the different points of view. | | '

Aftexr an exchange of views between Mr. SAARIO, Mr. SANTA CRUZ,
Mr, HISCOCKS, Mr, CHAYET and the CHAIRMAN, Mr. ROY said that he was not submitting
s formal proposal regarding operative paragraph 3.

[ons




E/CN.k/Sub.2/SR.267
English
Page 9

Mr. INGLES associated himself with Mr. Hiscocks and Mr. Chayet,
who had expressed their support of the amendments Mr. Santa Cruz had proposed at

the previous meeting.

The CHAIRMAN put the joint draft resolution (E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.150) to
the vote, ‘

Mr. FOMIN asked for separate votes on operative paragraphs 3 and k.
The preamvle and operative paragraphs 1 and 2 of the draft resclution were

adopted unanimously.
Operative parsgraeph 3, as amended by Mr. Santa Cruz at the preceding meeting,

was adopted by 9 votes to 2.

Mr, FOMIN requested a separate vote on the last phrase of operative
peragraph 4, which read "particularly in religious rights and practices”.
The last phrase of the amended text of operative paragraph 4 was adopted

by 9 votes to 1, with 1 abstention.
The draft resolution as & whole, as amended, was adopted by 9 votes to 1,

with 1 abstentione.

Mr. KRISHNASWAMI, Special Rapporteur, seid that he had not taken part
in the voting because the draft resolution referred to a report of which he was

the author.

STUDY OF DISCRIMINATION IN THE MATTER OF POLITICAL RIGHTS (E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.147)

Mr, SANTA CRUZ, Special Rapporteur, presénted his progress report.
He was very sorry he could not submit to the Sub-Commission a report of as broad
a scope as it had wished and that he had been unable to asdhere strictly to the
terms of resolution C adopted by the Sub-Commission at its tenth session.

When he had set about collecting the basic information necessary for the
draft report he had run into various difficulties, particularly with regard to the
information which Governments were invited to provide for the preparation of
country studies. Since the distribution of the interim report which he had
submitted to the Sub~-Commission at its preceding session, only twenty-eight
Govermments had sent in information; +that information had admittedly been very
useful but it was a great pity that more than thirty Governments had not seen fit

[one




E/CN.L4/5ub.2/SR.267
English
Page 10

(Mr. Santa Cruz)

to do likewise. Realizing that without that information he would find it
extremely difficult to fulfil his task, ‘at the beginning of 1959 he had appealed
to the Governments concerned to reply to the questionnaire which had been sent ’
to them. In addition, he could not but mention the fact that the Secretariat
had not drawn ué the twenty country studies which it hsd undertaken to produce.
As far as ron-governmental organlzatlons vere concerned, he had received only
some genexal 1nformatxoq communlcated by no more than twelve organizations
which was not of much use for the preparation of summaries, although the
contribution of non-governmental organizations to the study should have been of
the greatest value in that discriminetion in the matter of political rights vas
first and foremost the mct of Governments. In the face of that situation he had
scarcely been able to meke use of information from other sources fcr,:as he had
pointed out in parsgreph 17 of his progress report, he realized that he must be
careful not to,foénd quernmgnts, which weére particularly sensitive on that = -
subject. ' | ‘
Despite the obstacles he had encountered, he had made it his duty to prepare,
in collaboration with the Secretariat and within the fremework of the current
report, an outline of the plan proposed for the study es a whole. He gave a
detailed account of his ideas for the finel study] as described in parsgraphs 22
to 36 of his progress report.
Lastly, a whole section of the report was devoted to the ﬁeaning of the
term "discrimination” as spplied’in the matter of politicel rights. He attached
particular importance to that section and hoped that it would be the subject of
& thorough discussion;u he would be particularly grateful to any members of the
Sub-Commission who would glve him their views on the subject, so that he might be
guided by them in drawlng up his final study. ‘

The meeting rose at 12.45 p.m.






